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Ryan, Robin

From: Kleinschmidt, Linda

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 10:51 AM
To: Ryan, Robin

Subject: FW: County Nursing Home Amendment
Attachments: 09a21201.pdf

Hi Robin,

Please draft the revised amendment for the Senate Bill.

Thank you.

Linda Kleinschmidt

Chief of Staff

Office of State Senator Kathleen Vinehout
104 South State Capitol - PO Box 7882
Madison, WI 53707-7882

608-266-8546

1-877-763-6636

From: Palese, Anthony

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 10:37 AM

To: 'Sarah Diedrick-Kasdorf'; Kleinschmidt, Linda
Subject: County Nursing Home Amendment

Here is the revised amendment for the County Nursing Home Bill.
Linda, you might want to talk to Robin Ryan at drafting if you’d like to get a copy for the Senate Bill as well.

Thanks,

Tony Palese
Legislative Aide
Office of Rep. Jennifer Shilling

State Capitol, Room 320 East
PO Box 8953, Madison, WI 53708
(608) 266-5780 voice
(888) 534-0095 toli free
(608) 282-3695 fax
Y
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3, line 9: before “does not” insert “is a charge internal to the
commission and”.

2. Page 3, line 10: delete “to the commission”.

3. Page 3, line 11: after “par. (b)” insert “is a transfer of funds internal to the
commission and”.

4. Page 3, line 18: delete “nursing home”.

5. Page 3, line 19: delete “sub. (4),” and substitute “sub. (4) or prohibited
under”.

6. Page 3, line 20: delete “date],” and substitute “date]. It is the intent of the
legislature to create a mechanism whereby 2 or more political subdivisions may
share in the operation, use, and funding of a nursing home or intermediate care

facility without violating”.
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7. Page 3, line 20: delete “(d),” and substitute “(d)”.

(END)




